Metropolitan Edison Company
Pnst Oftice Bux 480
Middletewn, Mennsylvania 17057
717 844.4041

July 18, 1979

Mr», James Allen, Deputy Directo:
Qulicre ol Tnupection und Enloscement
Region 1

Ue 5. Huclear Regulatory Commissicn
631 rPark Avesue

Kiag of Prussia, Pa 19406

Bear Tim:

By letiter duted June 20, 1979, we trunsmitted Su you 3 TSDPOTL
by NUS entitled, "General Review of the Hecalth Phyasics Program at
the Thres Mile Is’and Station, " requesting thac che repore be
trzated as propriecary under LOCFR 2.790. We understand the Com—
mizzisn’s indtial assesssent ls that this dociment probably does
not fulfill the rtequirementa for being treoated as proprietary aad
thas we aidy =2icher withdraw our request for proprietusy Lreatment
vl the docnmeat of ask Lo lts gesurn to us. Tn ovder that she
Comxmiasion may retain the raport and make use of it aloug with

grasr szatsrlal: provided during che ifnvestlgations being cunducted
af tha TI-2 accident, we withdraw eur request that the rsport
be treaczd as praprictarcy. '
Sincerely
Guneral Operations Manager
CPUSC
RCAatelb

ge: J, G, Herbuin
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